
ECONOMIC 
AND· 

UNRl!5TRIC'l'ED 

E/AC.6/SR .l5 
4 March 1948 

SOCIAL COIJNCH.. 

CONSETh 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIF"i:El!:NTH MEETING 

' Present: 

Chairman: 

Lake Success, New York 
Monday, 1 March 1948, at 3 p.m. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) 

Australia 
Brazil 
Canada 

Chile 
ClUna 
Denmark 
France 
Lebanon 
Netherlands 
New Zealand 
Peru 
Poland 

.Turkey 
United Kingdom 
United States of America 
Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 
Venezuela 

Mr. BElWARD 
Mr. CAMPOS 
~· WARREN 
Mr. POLLOCK 
Mr. GONZALES 
Mr. CHANG 
Mr. IVERSEN 
Mr. BORIS 
Mr. GHORRA 
Mr. PATIJN 
Mr. HAMPTON 
Mr. MONGE 
Mr. lANGE 
Mr. Kt.JBAL 
Mr. MAYRE.W 
Mr. KOTSCHNIG 

Mr. MOROZOV 
Mr. MENDOZA 

Representatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Food and Agriculture Organization Mr. McDOUGALL 

Secretariat~ 

.. 

Mr. WEINTRAUB Director, Division of 
Economic Stability and 
Development 

Mr. DUMONTET Secretary of the Committee 

NOTE: Corrections of this summary reco~d provided for in the rules of 
procedure should be submitted ~n writing within the prescribed period to 
Mr. Delavanay, Director, Editorial Division, Room CC-87, Lake Success. 
Corrections should be accompanied by or incorpprated in a .letter written on 
headed notepaper and enclosed in an envelope marked 'turgent" and beariDS 

.. icl<ji vlro;L'.-tr symbol number. 

MAR. 5 1948 l 
U NITI:D NATION8 , 

.-..A A, A F t;i I v 1!: !J f 



E/AC .6/SR .15 
Page 2 

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF CO-ORDINATED ACTION TO MEET THE 
CONTINUING WORLD FOOD CRISIS. 

The CHAIRMAN asked for a report from the representative of Canada, 

who had served as Rapporteur of the Drafting Sub-Committee appointed to con

sider the joint resolution on co-ordinated action to meet the world food crisis 

proposed by France, the United States of America, Chile, and Canada, and 

several draft amendments proposed by the representatives of Chile, China, 

the Netherlands, Poland, the Union of Sov~et Socialist Republics and the 

United Kingdom (document E/AC 6/20). 

Mr. WARREN (Canada) outlined the discussions that had taken place 

in the Drafting Sub-Committee and gave a report of the votes taken on the 

proposed amendments contained in document E/AC 6/20 as well as on certain 

other suggestions made during the work of the Sub-Committee. The final form 

of the draft resolution agreed upon by the Sub-Committee (document E/AC.6/24) 

had been adopted by five votes to four with two abstentions. 

Mr. PATIJN (Netherlands) thought that the draft resolution had 

no great substantive value. Paragraph D, calling upon Member States to 

give serious consideration to the continuing world food crisis, was super-

fluous; and paragraph E, inviting the Food and Agriculture Organization to 

study suitable measures to be taken, did not go far enough, as it mentioned 

specifically only the elimination of certain bottlenecks caused by the 

shortage of a few industrial commodities . He wondered wby the important point 

contained in his delegation's proposed amendment, to the effect that the FAO 

should study measures to promote price stabilization through international 

commodity agreements, had not been included by the Drafting Sub-Committee. 

Mr. WARREN (Canada) explained that the Sub-Committee had rejected 

the Dutch proposal because firstly, it seemed to limit the responsibility 

/of the FAO 



E/A~ .·~/Jm. ~' 
Page 3 · 

ot the .F~ :~-~\ 1t ~.- specttiC .~aa~ee to~ . tbat organization 
• , o ' ' • ' ' • • ' '" .. • : .,' :-• • ,•: ,:.,- I •' • o : .. : . ,. 1/H o \.t t: t ~ • , : • •: •' ·, , : • 

.· ~· -.a.te; .. and -~·~~~-~-.. ~.UI'e ~ ·~~~~~lec1 i~uclJ ot .. t~e ~in factors involved 
. . • ; : • "\ . \. I ·. ! • '\ 

1n the . p:rQblq ~t. Pi"ioe atab111t~t1oJ1 Y~d be undertaken by the. :tliternatioaal 
, • · · ···-· · · ....... ~ .: · . : · J._:. · ... ·- ~ ·· . · .1··r· ·. .. ·. . .. . · ·• · · 
t. . ... • I . .e • 

~~e. ~~z~tt.9~Lt ·~ . .. . . . . 
• • t: • • ~. ·" ~ • • ' • • ,:. • • • 

.. - . : . . . . . ... . . . ., . . ... 
leas l1mit1ns than' tlie ·pr.seDt parasraph· J . . As reaards th~ ,work .r:>t th.e . ITO, 

• • • .. . .. • f . 

Mr . Mr . Pat13D 'litatetl t!i(f··he 'vould. ab&taiit in the .vo~ on1~e .. ~ 

r~lolllt~ :· r . _ , . • • • • 

, • • . . . ... .... .flf _:.:;# • .. • • •• , ,·~ • ~ • . ••• 
~·......-. " . . . . \.. 

. . . l!lr. ¥-OBGE (Peru) ~' tllat the words "asr.1cul tural pr~uction" 
f I : f' : ; · 0 : 0 0 0 

.. . in ~~pba E ~ C ot t;be tlef\ ,_.161~· ,;e~e no~ ~utrici~~t~. inchuaive 
... ~ • : . • l • • ~ i ~ • " _;. :. •. • ' • • • -~ • • : :" • • 1 

as. th~ _production ot tood in maQ1 ~ouatr1ea depended also upon other 
, . . . . . . . . . . . . 

·: . ~nd~tr1es, such as fi8hing, for example. Be susses ted that the . wo~Cta should 
. . . , • •• • " t : . ~ "' ... "' • . ' • . . .. ,. •1' • • ~ • 

read "asricultura~ and tood stutts production". 
• \ r ! ' • • •. • • • <~• • " 

' .· 

Mr. MAYJI)}l ('Oralted X1DSdG11) said that "faot pr04;uc.t.t.P.f;, misht cover 

the ~t raised b;r the represent& t1 ve ot Peru. 
~:. l • w • ' .. ' : . • • . . ... • : ... .. J ~ . , 

· " ·' .·~ Mr. · McmOSOV (Uiiien ot Sov1et Socialia~ .Bepub:li.cs). felt that· a 

resolution on the continuing world ~ood crisis should sat t?rth first ·the 

.. ~n ~ov~~iODI ot resolution 45 (I) which the General Ass~blJ had adopted 
'f ' \: ' I t ' ~ • '" • 1 • 10 •: 

~ atter serious, detailed etud1 and then ahouid state clearly the tact that 
~· • : ~ .. - ~ . ·• . . . . · ' 

certain members were not tultiUiDS ~ome ~t the moat D.portan~· provisions 
I' '" • ~ • ' ~ .. ,. ' • 

. • . ' , • • • • ~ ~ . r . • 
ot that resolution. Be therefore toru.l]¥ moved the adopt)on ot ·the USSR 
·~ . . J.· : .. __. ; .. r ! ' ' ... r • '\- ~ • .. •• f" 

~ II. .. j ' ., ' , .. J. • , • ... , . • • 

.. . ~t ~ndD.!D't as contained on pases 2 and 3 ot docUment E/A.c·: '6/2o; as a 
. f' . ~, ~ • • .. :· · .. . ... , .. . • : .. • 

• · ' 0 'II ' • • ... 

substitute tor para~phe A, B, and c ot the draft reeolution ·prePared b7 
; ).#. .. . " ~'·l • -: .• ., . ' . ...... . ... l .. • . :.,. . ~ • ~ . : • . ' . '" ' ., 

the Sub-Committee. 
' ' " .. ... 

I I 
~~ .BOB}s'~ce) 

•. t I . • . 

~ .... .. 

. . 
. ~: ~ "' " ·· .... "' ·!~. ·· · ~""-: .. 



E/AC.6/SR.15 
Page 4 

Mr. BORIS (France), speaking ae Chairman of the Draft1118 Sub-
f •• , • • i 

Committee, explained that the Sub-Committee had considered a proposal that 

the preamble to the draft resolution should include a summary of the 

analysis of the situation given by the FAO.,. It had likewise conSidered 

the USSR -proposal spec~d.c~lly :to ~tion the main pointe contained in the 

General Assembly resoluti~n. After some discussion, the Sub-Comm.i.t"tee ·had, 

in a §pirit of conciliation, decided not to include details in either case, 

but merely to take note of both the General.AesemblY resolution and-the 

memoranda submitted by the FAO in documents E/613 and E/660~ 

Ae representative of France, Mr. :Soria said that he could not vo.te 

for the USSR proposal. A detailed analysis of the points in the General 

AssE!llbq resolution would upset the balance of the draft resolution unless 

it also included a resume of the FAO memoranda. The FAO documents covered . 
the permanent aspects of the question better than the General Assembly 

resolution which was deeigoed primarily to deal With ita temporary aspects. 

The mention made of the General Assembly resolution showed however that 

its provisions had be~n kept in mind. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saw no reason 

to fear adding a few lines'to the draft resolution in order to include the 

~portant points he had raised. 

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) supported the views expressed by the 

representative of France. The United Kingdom would in fact be placed in an 

embarrassing position if it voted for the adoption of the USSR draft 

~endment which stated that abnormally high prices of grain were detrimental 

to the interests of cons~ers and producers and were profitable only to 

speculators. The United Kin$dom had only reoentq completed an agreement 

with the Union of Soviet Socialist Republica for the purchase of grain at 

a high price, and it did not feel that that price would benefit old7 speculato 

and not the- -workers within the USSR. 
llh• CliAIRMAN put 



;.• 

' 
... ·, " 

' . . ! 
. !' 

I/Ac .6/SP..l5 
Pase 5 

(' ~ I T 

. . .'i' .. ~ . . ~ ., l .. ' : ~:: . ~ ~ l . ·.-.; . ... . .. 

·~ c~ ; lut' ·~ T~ . .Yo~. ·#'ir*t the ~ drat~ 61&encbient1. ~a 
• I 

the ameniiment furthest f'rOIIl the ~t text submitted ·1>7 the Sub-OomiDittee . 
.,. 4, ~ - '-I r •, ' ; •J ~ •• o ' ~ • - • 

The ·Co~ttee reJected~ bl fourteen votes tO two, ·Wi~li Dna abaten~io~ 
"the USSR pfopo~al . -

The lmAimWi then ,put to the ~ote the Peruvian amendment a·a modified 
• ) • r + ,t • : 

~1 tli& Un1 ted Iangdoa, tba t the vord "t.SZ"1cultural" should be changed to 
•' ~· • ' r • ' ... • • • • .0 _/ ,. • I • • 

, "food" 1n the second line ot paragaph C and in the fourth line of paragraph E 
,. . .. , 

Yith tvo abstentions 

• • • ' • r I '., ~ 

Mr. MOROSOV (t1n1011 of SOY1et Socialist Republ1ca)auesested the 

deletion ·ot the words "re·pm-1 noDOI'to 0<ma1ss1ons" 1n psrasrapha E and 

since lt vas to report to \he Council conoerniDS' the action of the COIIIJDisail.ona. 
' 

~ SU.Cli a 'procedure seemed l 'ike-17 1io alter the. statue ot tho COIIIIIliasioila. 

Mr. KOTSCDIG (United statea of America) stressed the 
. .. }, . 

that : h1a delesation attach~d to the wrk of the. res1onal ec_onOJUc poaliea1oue . .. ;_ . , 

b\lt did not th1bk that the draft resolution aa it was now worded would in 
: .. ; . I .. .. . • r. 

&rq Rl interfere with their fune,tiona. Close collaboration bad alreaa,-

been establiShed betleeo tbe Economic Commission to~ Europe and the 
1''1 .. t . .; ' : : . 

lconOJU.o COIIID1Baio~ tor Asia and the Far E-at on the .one band and the 'J'AO 

on the other. That collaboration must certainl.T continue. 

Mr. BORIS (Pl"Ulee) asr:ee4 that the ~1vilesea and prerosa tves · 

· ot. the regional CoJIIIiaaiona 'Would oerta1nl.7 not be reduced b7 inv1 t1as the 

FAO to - conault · with ·th•~ 'l'o delete referenee to ·the Rea:tooal OoJIIIL1Baions 

vould . mean that the· repor-t ·ot· ttie FAO te tM BoODolilio ailcl Social. COuoc1l 



E/AC. 6/f;P. .15, 
Page 6· · 

!he Committee teJected by sixteen votes to one, with one ap!tentioul 
the USSR proposal to delete reference to the regional Commissions in 
~g!:'apha E and G. -·- - · 

"'...,;. 

Tlie_ couim1ttee .._dopted by_t~~ee~··~tea to none,_w~ three &bstentiotie, 
tbe <U'!\f'treaoiut~~ ~· a -w~ole .(La ,'!!ti4ed. . 

Ml'. LANGE (Poland) explained that he had abetai~ed beQauee while 

the resoiutt.on contained nothing with which he disa~eed, ~ t ID:B-de no . ,. . 
...... 

• 
substantial contribution to the problem with which the Committee waa faced. 

All the' amendments designed to sive it real significance had .b~en rejected. . . .. " . 
CONSIDERATION OF TRE lusOLUTION: OF TEE .UNITED NATIODS:·'TRADE AND EMPLOYMENT 
CONFERENCE CONCERNING EMPLOYMENT (E/635, E/AC.6/19, E/Ac.6/22) 

·Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) observed that both his own and the 

·.Fr·ench resolution were bas_ed Oil 'lie ""lution unanimously adopted by the 

United Nations Trade and EIIIJ)l~ (JDI:d'«rence at .Havana. The resolutions 

differed only on one point of substance. 

In the second paragraph, the French draft reso!i.u't1on propo'e·ed tha:t. . . 
further studies on employment should be carried out by the Economic and 

' 

Employment Commdssion by virtue of the Council's resolution of 28 ~rch 1947, 

whereas the Australian pr·oposal recommended that such studies should be 

carried ·out by the Secretary-General, in conformity with the terms of the .... 

Havana resolution: 

Action taken by the Secretary-General would not constitute duplication 

of the functions of the Economic and Employment Commission since information 
,r. ;, , 

to be received from Members or the United Nations and the specialized agencies 

would in any case have to be reque~ted and received -through the Secretary-, . 
General. • 1 

The Australian delesat~on thouebt it .advisable to include thls matter 

explicitly in its resolution, w~1le on the other hand it conside~ed that . . .. 

McODD.enditlg actior~ t.e.th& Eee11<1mie and Emp1oyt£ent Commission was n~t 

indispenea~+e as the latter had already had the item on its agenda for same 

time. 
/However, in view 



I, 

~ ' . ·, . .' .:.~'! : . ! : -~ : 

E/AC.6/SB.l5/q
Pase 7 

However, in view of the COJII.l)lete s1m1Iari 'til of the . two proposala in. all 
~ ~ • _. - ' ~ # t . , .l. ;. --~ • 1 ' .. # • 

other respects, Mr. Heyward susses ted th~t the second parasraph ot the 
. . . . . . .. .. ,.. 
Australian resolution should be iucluded as an amendment after the second 

paragraph of ·the French resol~tion Vhich he would then be happJo to accept. 

Mr •. , BORIS (France) stated that hie delegation was not opposed to 
# • ! t • 

the provisions of the second ~Ph of the Australian resolution but that . 
he felt the initiative for eucb action should be left to the EconoDdo and 

!mployment Commission. ~ch a prooe4ure voul4 not waste time, tor the 
. . .. -~ 

EcOnomic and Employment commiaeioa ._ 4• to uet soon and its agnda was 
t • ' •• 

no mor~ crowded than that of tbe 100~0 an4 Social Council. 

As reeards the questioa ot mi~tton, lle ~ed with the representative 
... .. . . 
~ . . '· 

ot Australia that it was eutticient t the present time to brins to the 

Comm18a1on•e attenti~n the relevant part of the Havana resolution, e~nce 

the Economic and Social Council ~t ita seventh session would take final 

action. 

He reppated that he b&d no obJectioae to the substance of the seco~d 

~ragraph ()f 'the Australian reulution, but that trom the point ot vi,v of 

methodology and in view ot the })l:'Ocedurea which had already b_een &Sl"eed upon 

and followed, it would be ~etter to eave the matter of action to the 
• .. j • 

Eco~amic and Emplo,ment Ccmmisaion. 
l .. 

z.tr ._ LAIIGE (Poland) favoured both the French and the Australian 

resolutions. · ·He thought that the AustraliJD resolutiao presented a. losical 
.. , 

sequence to ·the action proposed in the ~ench resolution and. that it would 

be desirable to f'ollov the susseetion 'made by Mr. Heyward. 

It was alwaye the Secretarr-General'e function to contact M~ber States . 
and epeci.lized asenciee, and that would be t he losical technical means of 

~ov141ns the Economic aud Employment Commission with the tator.mation· it 

require&. 



E/AC.6/SB..l5. 
Page 8·~ ··' 

He earnestly hoped th~ _Fr~n<* represen:tativ~ vould.acce,pt the.second 
• • • ~ 0 • .. ... 

paragraph of the Australian resolutiqn as an amendment to the French resolution 
• • .. • • • • l :"' • ~ ... ; • .. • • • . . . 

Mr. IVERSEN· (Denmark) urged favourable consideration of the 

suggestions ·maae by the li:avana Conference. Although the Council, in drafting 

the terms of reference of the Sub-Commission on Employmen~ and Economic . . ., .... 
Stability, had already taken some actiq~ along the lines ~uggested, th~ Havana 

' 
Conference evidently felt that th$ probl~ of maintaining,full employment 

• • • 4 • 

after the special ~emporary ~actor~ now pr.svailing had ceaee4 to exist, was 

of sufficient importance to bring it asai~ to the notice ot the Council. The 

Secretariat would undoubte~ly sive due •eight to that aepec,~ of the employment 

and s~abili~ation pr9blem, but 1t would etill be helpful to request from . . 
Governments and spe~1alized agencies the infor.matipn mentioned .in paragraphs 

2(a) and 2(b) of the resolutiqn passed at the Havana Confer~nce. '!'he 
. , .,· .. 

Danish_ d~_lesation there~o:re suppo:rt.ed the. prppo~l to include parasr~ph, 2 

of the draft Australian resolution in the draft French resolution. 

Mr. Iversen sugeested two further steps which the Council might take. . . . . . .. 

Firstly, the Secretar_iat might be asked to give special consideration tlot 

~nly to surpluses or shortages of_~npower but also to surpluses or shortages 

of any kind in the economic field. Secondly, since the four p~ble~. ...-

specifically mentioned for study in the dr~ft resolution on international 

action relating to ~ployment adopted by the ITO Preparatory Committee did 

not c'over the entire ground·, the Council might ask for a synchr~nization 

by ·the different countri~s of their financial poiiciee both in booms and in 

depreesions, in accordance with the ideas now prevalent concerning business 

cycles and fiscal policies. Small countries, like Denmark: found synchroniza

tion particularly important for economic stability, as there was little 

that they could themselves do in that respe?t by means of monetary or fiscal 

policy w1thout getting into Dal~nce of-payment difficulties. 

/Mr. MONGE (Peru) 



.b7 paraera.ph 2 of the Australian resolution, would be ~1~~~_.,!' !'•~ , 

, . 'tlf~t. that the Ecoilomic SDd lllpl~t Cq~~~~1U1QD ~d c&11:"1· .. 0)tt. the , ; . . . . ~ . . : . . ~ .. . , . . . ' . . . . . '~ .. . .. ·- .. . 

.~1a~~~ - ot. _ ~~~~ 2 ~~ ,3 ~t the .~t ~ol~t1on. of.·· ~e Pr•R&Z'8ton 

Coumiaoion on Trade an4 llllplo,_,.t .~on~d 1n, 40CVIIIIJ~'b.E/l.Cd'l-33 and • 
"' .. • .. , t, ·' ;• , ~: • • . , , • . • r .. ., ~ ' • • • • , 

··that th,e Gounc11 1a reaolution.~~.;~ proyidecl· for .. pazoaerap,b 4: the· .. . . 
.. , ' • · • t · · · · ~- · · ... · r ' • · • · 

provisions Of pa.rage.M.,l ~oDG~DI. ·~ ccmcerwd tiii1DS, . ~ -the .. ~t. 
t : .. ~.. • ,.. ... . : . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . •. . , ' . • 

which liBl be appropriate aDd praotica)le in the interest~ f#.-~ ~l~t . • 

polic7, of national and international measures to influence credit cocdi t1~ 

··and tho terlaB·ot;·~"·ba+• 1DOte :~~n· <l~lt vj.th. ' .· · . 
• .. • • • • • • •• • , • ••. f .. : ' • f <( :. • ~· ;· . • .. : • • 

. ;Duri-l18 ihe 8eDeral debate ,~ • . tte, eoO'iiauc ' atud~s to be made b7 the 
~' . 

... .. • ... ~ 1 ,. i • . .. • •• • ~ . .. . I' • • : """:• t:' ·~ 
. .. BconC11Uc and Eiaplo1Ulent 'coaa1'H:10tl .tMl' ._. ··~4'ilattons Secretar:f.at the· 

~ • I ' ' · ' 'o-f ) • •. 1 , • t. f .; '• ,. ' ' f "' ' ' t • :. .. 

· -.-ces81t1 of ·c0n81tertn8 certatn .Prii»i»t.* W&e bzoouBbt out. The Peruvian 
' y • •• , .. . • ~ . .... . , w:'f!'t· . . . • . . . .. • . • 

deltl@&tion tulll :~ed with· the· reP..e.tative of Dera&J"k that the 
,. - " • ' \ • . ~<~" t . . .. 1 .. . . . : • J ~ . 4 • • • • • • • ol 

4ift1:c\llties faced ·lti un48r-de~l~ ooUDtriee should receive wider 

., . 
ensur-t that inter.-tiOll&l izrvestment 1e conducted on proper lines. 

f : .. • :J:•• • ,• ; o o. " I oi •, .. I ~ · ; • f ~ ~· '• 
. . . , . 
: . ~ .. • ' ·· . . : . . . ... · 'J ~!~ . 

. Mr. K<1,rS!.VlG {Qid...,d St,t,q ~f. -.r~a) · 81Jl"e~Pe4 ·h$s support. tor 
.s; · .·, . •S . · :.-·::· • . . • .•. . • . .. .. 

''tb3 Fr\lDOh .r~solu~~~ aa aa.nde~· .. by \~~Sa~ lle ~~·· th~~ •voul4 ~. ~ 
• I r:, • # "' f • I • ., ~ 

real advantfi8e in ~ t~ .._.re to IJUta1 t , tat'C1DiltJon·; i~· his 9.!pjoa 
J .1 4 ;• • • 

0 
• ' · o • ' ~· ,. o ' . , ', f • ~,:_ ' ' ' • • •, ... - : . 1 ,• } 

~<~~ vou~ .• ~fllll .~~- ·~.o a.~ ~~~t .Cos.iss~~: ~ ·c~1~ ou~ .~•· ; . . . . . , . ; . , . . . 
1'unct1oca.· He wished to subotitute the verde ·''1'ho &Wa'O~te'!~' -~ 1fO,rd: • 

• ' • • , I • . • ' • : ~ "' o' 

. "each" 1n paragaph (b) ot the Australian ~resolution. With respe.ct 

. to til~ ~ ).(lut -graph. ot· th~ ~h- reeol."UtiOD~ t.be ·~~;· rit;h~.' pa~~aee" 
~ ... .. • • .. • . .. . • • : • . - . • ' • . , . • . • f. , .• ..~ ·. t • •• , ... -.. . . . ·. ' ••• t ' 'fl., .. ' . 1 • . 

vas too '9'6eu& ' 1n' b1e ·oPi,m:o.a, : -~4 'he · a.-•te4 't:M.t the worcU.ng 8bould be 
• f' ... ·• '. ,,~< - ... • ,. : . ,. • • ... • • ~ • ' ' • ';' • • i . , ~ ~~ 

ohan£ed· -te• read: : .~sectiori&: ~ ;au4·!~~ ID· the' Havana ' coD:tereno&•s i-eeoluttcr 
; • " -. ' • ' • • l• ... ., ,, .. I J ' • .._ J 1 t.t • ~ ., I : ~ • li: ; • ! 

. : .:dealinS ~-th ~t1on= ~;tliSfiit~ ·~obt_. ... _. .. '-··." · ':: ·· .... ' , 
/Mr. POI.LOCK (Canada) 



E/AC.,6/~.~'!> 
Page 10 . : 

. . 
IJ1 ~.ce.pt1ng the. eecond paragraph ·Of the Aust.~lian · resoiuti011 as an ·.. . • '· ... ' 

~eJldm~n:t.:~o ~e· Fr~nch. J-esolution, he thought. it· m1-8ht be useful to include 
;• 

a 8!.~~19~. (c) to reacl; "-and to submit ·to the-' Coune"il as soon as practicable 

an ana~i~l.~port based on the information recei'V'edi' so that the informati 
. . 

wou;L~ ):)e received no:t. ·as a aeries· ot· separate; unrelated rePc>rts but in a 
''; ... .. t . . 

-, .. 
unified tash1Qn. ,·~ ·. 

.. . .i:. . • . . . ~· 

.· . : 
.. . ~ ' .. ,,, .... ' ,:i , •... 

Mi-. MAYHEW (united Kinedoa) stated th$t. he. WQ\lld. support the French 
• • . • • ~ '\' . • •• 1 . 1: • • 

resolution with the Australian amendment. Be thought .that the.provisions of 
: .. . . . ~ . ' . . 

' ~ 
paragraph ·two of the French resolution were in confol'JI'11.ty With pas1;. procedure 

. t '• . . ! '• ' ' • •' •I I : •. ' '• ·• 

In view of the :fact that the Economic and Emp~oyment QomJni~Sion .bad had . . , . 
that general problem on its· asenda for over a year. and ha4 as yet taken. no·· 

• • t • • ••. · . . .• • 

action, he eue8ested chane1ne the word "-to proceed" in the •econd sub-
• I • ., ' . ' , ' ~ . . . 

paragraph of parasraph two of the French resolution, to the expression: 

"to expedite", eo ae to indicate to the Economic and Emplo~n:t. Cpmmission th 
~ ' ·• I ' t • 

' f \ I .•- ' 

importance and the urgency with which the Economic •nd Social Council v1e¥ed . . '-· ,: : ~ ~ . . .. . ., . . .. 
that 'problem. · 

' • •; • t ,• • ' ' 
: .. !l • . . ' 

Concerning the last Paragraph of the French resolution, he wouli SU88est 

~att ~n :v:~~ of the .-l>igu1ty . of sections• :three and four of · the Havana 
; • • • ' # 

Conter•n~•~e resolutio~, the followins words should be added at the end of 
# ••• • 

the pa.ragr~ph: "~ invitee them 'to take· these' sectio~s i~to ~ccount in ~ . 
• • • • ~ . ( • {' r i. ': • • 

the ~c;.tiQn ~ey ar~ takine ·on those aspects of population and migration which •.. 

fall.in ~ir,.reepect~:ve field&. · . . ... . 

.... : . ' 

' . 'il 

. J. 

. ... 

Mr. MORQSOV (~on of ~viet, Socf~~~~t, 1:le.w'bl1cs). expressed the. 

I • 

belief that the series of criticisms and chanses which had been brcuebt to• 
\ ~ : \ . . ' ... ! ' . .I •. • • 

t.' . : . . 0 •• • • 0 

the Bave.na 'reeolution showed its inherent amb1~1ty and b.-ole. of ·Cl.arity.' B&· 
' . . •' , .• • . , . • ·., r: •· · · 1 ~ • · ., ·'·"·· ' · ' · · . · ' 

thought also that considerins that the IJavana Conte"QQe had not yet concluded 
I .~ ' .. " • ~ .. •· • " . . o ~ '• ~~ • ', •• 

/that not all the 
.. . t • i.i ' 



E/AC.6/SP..l5 
Page 11 

of the Economic and Social Council were participatiDS 

in the Tradit and Employment Conference ~ and that the Bcon~c and Emplo1J118nt 

Commission was due to meet in April, ~t would be quite appropriate to .refer 

the resolution to the Economic and EmploJment Cammission for consideration, 

requestins it to present its conclusions at the seventh session of the 

Council. 

tfhe ~1 Of . the 'Uft.SR !'!J!!8-t&t1 .... ~ deteate4 1?z eleven YOU! 
~ ooe, Vi one abiJ'fMit~on. - . . . . 

The Australian repreeentative h&•insaocepted the obanees sussested 

b7 the ;'epres~nt&tives of 'the United .states and canada in the second paragraph 

of his resolution,· the CHAIRMAN declared that those c~e would be 

iDCorporatea. 

Mr. BORIS {France) . stated that since he had expressed a preference 

not to see the second parasraph of the Australian resolution included in ~he ' . 
French resolution for -purelt procedural considerations, and i ·n view ot the 

total absence of any- objections~ on principle to that amendment, he would 

be prepared to accept it. 

In repl.J' to the Cha1rlllan, Mr. Boris agreed to accept the 

suggested b7 the United !(insdom and Ufiited States repreeentati vee 

last paragr,apb of his resolution. 

'!'he FreDCh reaolutiQil aa amen4ed, 
v1 th oue e.'bateation. 

!he meeting rose .at 




